
City of North Port 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT/PURCHASING DIVISION 

Office:  941.429.7170 
Fax:  941.429.7173 

Email:  purchasing@northportfl.gov

MEMORANDUM 

TO: A. Jerome Fletcher II, ICMA-CM, MPA, City Manager

 THRU: Jason Yarborough, ICMA-CM, Assistant City Manager  

FROM: Alla V. Skipper, CPPB, Senior Contract Administrator ________ 

DATE: September 21, 2023 

SUBJECT: RFP NO. 2023-41 RFP NO. 2023-41 CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING AND INSPECTION 
SERVICES (CEI) & GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR PRICE BLVD – PHASE I WIDENING 
PROJECT 

 The Selection Committee held telephone discussions and then evaluated and ranked the following three (3) firms on 
September 20, 2023, as follows: 

After polling the Committee, it is the recommendation of the Committee and purchasing that the City move forward 
with negotiations with the top ranked firm:  AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. The following City Staff were 
selected to conduct contract negotiations: Anthony Friedman and Danny Quick. 

Approve to move forward with the Negotiations: YES NO* 
Approve the Negotiations Team: YES NO* 

*If No, please provide additional information:

__________________________________ 

Kimberly William, Finance Director  

_____________________________________________ 

Jason Yarborough, ICMA-CM, Assistant City 

Manager ____

see signature above 

______________________________________     

A. Jerome Fletcher II, ICMA-CM, MPA, City Manager
------------------------------------------------------
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RFP NO. 2023-41 CEI and Geotechnical Engineering Services for Price Blvd- Phase I Widening Project

DEPT: COMMISSIONDATED: 9/20/23
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